

LEC Meeting

Present:

Chief: Cannon Herring

Program: John Dunn

AIA: Owen Baquiran

VCI: Josh Griffith

Secretary: Dylan Blackmon

Spartan Chapter Chief: Ian Henderson

Lodge Adviser: Taylor Thomas

Lodge Staff Adviser: Jimmy Summers

Program Adviser: RJ Plumley

American Indian Affairs Adviser: Chris Garrison

Induction Adviser: Chris Herring

Treasurer Adviser: Elizabeth Stoner

Spartan Chapter Adviser: Micheal Wiggins

York Chapter Adviser: Matthew Cline

Call to Order

Obligation

Approval of the minutes John Moved

Program:

- Moving to the next VCP
- Install new chairs for adults for security
- Youth team help with food running
- Hopes to improve games

AIA:

- New interest is had
- Have shows at fellowships
- CSI
Reach out to people

VCI:

- Held a Tapout ceremony
- Go over the plan for the new year
- Elections have been scheduled as well as callouts

Secretary:

- New website
- Social media
- Playbooks
- Doing surveys at each event

Treasurer:

- Do another round of the online trading post having 5-10 options
- Plan to redo budgeting tactics

Catawba: Not here

Spartan:

- Do better with chapter meetings with attendance
- Plan to have more elections for spartan chapters
- Get troops 1 and 2 more active

York:

- Chapter meeting went well this past

Old Business:

Conclave: Friends is the conclave theme

New business:

Owen motions to approve \$2400 out of the NOAC second by John- *Motion passes*

Dylan motions for the conclave budgets to be \$85 per adult and youth- *Motion passes*

Owen motions to approve the 2024 NOAC fundraiser patch Dyl second *Motion passes*

Lodge Adviser Minute

Staff adviser minute

Meeting Adjourned